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Mr. Robert Schneider

Office of fydrology

Water Resources CDivisicn

U. 5. Geclegical Survey

U. 5. Department of the Interior
Jashington, D. C. 20242

Dear .r. Schneider:
I am forwvarding for your information and usa a cooy of .mend-
2ant (o, 3 to the facility licensas application concernins the
proposed Javig-iesgse iuclear “ower Statiom.

This anendment contains responses to certain Cormission
questions not fully answered in Amendmeant No. 3, additicmal
information requested informally, and minor corrections and
additions to the “reliminary safety Analysis 2eport ‘or this
facility.

Sincerely yours,
Cr::_‘fv"'i? <i~ned by
Robart .. Ges8Co
lw’
igger 3. 3oyd, Aasistant Director
for Joiline 'ater Reactors
Civision of Peactor Licensing

Lnclosure:
Amend. Yo. 5 (Davis-‘asse)

ce: Or. Henry W. Coulter
U. S. Geological Survey
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